MINUTES - 5/9/19 SCPC Lunch Meeting BOCES ROOM 150

IN ATTENDANCE:

Voting Members: John Kelly, SCPC Chair Melinda Bobo, Vice Chair, Aaron Preece, Secretary, HCBH *Cassie Crumpton, SCTC *Zoe White, SAFV Jackie Downie, LCSW *Hillary Tollison, SCSO Angie Murphy, Sub1 Randy Belton, St. Andrew's Lori Joyner, BBBS WY Sarah Hixson, HCBH

Community Members:

Travis Bingham, SCSO Marlene Bauman, SCSO Robert Galbreath, Newspapers Eric Makelky, Sub1 Dave Siefkes, SCSO Amber Anderson, PAC Marie Maguire, Sub1 Kaidi Raney, BOCES Robin Carnes, SCPH Matthew Daniels, Pinedale Computer Maddie Hamilton, Family Tree Jennifer Zook, Sublette Chamber Hannah McKinney, Sub1

* new voting members as of 5/9/19.

Agenda Items:

- 1. Chair Approve Minutes from 4-18-19 SCPS meeting.
- 2. Trisha Coordinator Report
- 3. Travis Bingham, Marlene Bauman, Kelsi Sluyter Presentations from community
- 4. Discussion questions:
 - Schedule for Summer Task Force Work
 - Requests from coalition for community training

1. Coordinator report.

2. Presentations: Deputy Marlene Bauman reported on upcoming TIPS training schedule: May 14 and May 28 at BOCES - Pinedale, Deputy Bauman invited coalition members to drop in to observe training, if interested. Sergeant Bingham reported on SCSO facebook prevention posts, wide reach of posts (most read facebook page in the county, avg 6,800 hits per week), and thanked Kelsi Sluyter, outgoing Public Health prevention intern for her work on the messages and writing effective "click bait". Lt. Dave Siefkes invited coalition to participate in creating prevention posts by emailing Trisha any ideas for future posts to add to live google doc. Kelsi Sluyter presented on her master's thesis on ACE scores in Wyoming and their correlation with suicide risk. Of note: Wyoming ACE scores were most high in parental substance abuse, parental mental illness, and parental psychological abuse. The U.S. average ACE score is 1.4, Kelsi's study reported WY average ACE score is 2.5, and Sublette average is 2.2.

- 3. Discussion:
 - Task Force Schedule: Chair proposed that Alcohol, Tobacco and Opioids and Other Drugs Task Force meet once per quarter in order to continually review and adapt the work plan to identify gaps.

- Chair proposed that the Suicide Prevention Task Force meet every first Monday of the month at 7:30am to join monthly Suicide and Sudden Death Response Team meetings, all task force meetings and activities are for "deeper dive" into our task areas.
- Future training requests: Cassie Crumpton recommended Domestic Violence and Sexual Assault training as good "primary prevention" training for community to better understand risk and protective factors for substance abuse and suicide prevention. Jackie Downie requested/recommended the ACE training, how to understand the ACE and what it means. Lori Joyner requested training for young children about prescription drug safe practices.
- 4. Preview of upcoming events

May 14: TIPS Alcohol Beverage Server Training, coalition members invited to drop in and observe

May 23 6pm Freshman Impact Planning Meeting 6pm BOCES

May 28: TIPS Alcohol Beverage Server Training, coalition members invited to drop in and observe. 9am - 2pm BOCES Room 146

June 3 Suicide Prevention Task Force 7:30 - 8:30 am St. Andrew's Church

June 4 SCPC Big Piney - Marbleton Lunch 12 - 1:00 pm Southwest Pioneers Senior Center

June 6: SCPC Alcohol Task Force Meeting 12pm BOCES Room 150, Lunch provided

June 13: SCPC Monthly Lunch Meeting 12pm BOCES Room 150